

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1165

Page 1, line 2, remove "public"

Page 1, line 3, remove "; and to provide a continuing appropriation"

Page 1, line 9, remove "1."

Page 1, line 15, remove "2."

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~and all institutional income from tuition collections must be placed in the~~"

Page 1, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~special fund for the use of the institution for which the money was raised~~"

Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~Moneys in the special revenue~~"

Page 1, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~fund are subject to legislative appropriations.~~" and remove "public"

Page 2, line 2, remove "tuition."

Page 2, line 5, remove "public"

Page 2, remove line 8

Page 2, line 9, remove "appropriated, subject to board of higher education approval." and remove "fund"

Page 2, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~of revenue and expenditures of the other funds by source of funds~~"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~special revenue fund and~~"

Page 2, line 14, remove "3."

Page 2, line 21, remove "4."

Renumber accordingly